

From: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>
Sent: Apr 15, 2025 17:13:05.000000000 UTC
Subject: RE: Signage
To: Joyce Redford <jredford@Salem.com>

Just sent you photos of two sample signs.
Correct, haven't had any help form MTCP/DPH.

From: Joyce Redford <jredford@Salem.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 1:03 PM
To: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>
Subject: Signage

Hi Maureen -

Are you providing any consistent signage to NFG retailers? If so can you share it or them Manchester is asking and I love to have consistency. If not I can make them... my guess is this isn't anything DPH is going to do at this point.

Thank you,

Joyce

Joyce Redford, M.Ed., Director

North Shore/Cape Ann Tobacco Policy Program

98 Washington St. 3rd Floor

Salem, MA 01970

jredford@salem.com

978-741-1800

www.makesmokinghistory.or

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****